STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 16, 1990 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
GOVERNOR {505) 393-6161

Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midland, TX 79705-1600

Attn: Alex Correa

Re: Downhole Commingle Order DHC-768
New Mexico S State #30-1 Sec. 2, T22S, R37E
Drinkard, Wantz-Abo and Wantz-Granite Wash Pools

Gentlemen:

DHC-768 approving the commingling of Drinkard, Abo and Granite Wash
production in the wellbore of the subject well has been received from
our Santa Fe office.

Since the Abo zone has never had production you will need to file the
necessary completion reports to establish allowable for Wantz-Abo Pool.
When all three zones are actually commingled you should submit Form
C-103 so indicating. This report should be accompanied by a commingled
production test on Form C-116 and a letter request that your recommended
allocation formula be accepted.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

»'_! T ?”J/ T o B g /71(/\4 -



